
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Licence 3BM-PON1012 - Amendment and Renewal Application

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 2:53 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

fyi

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Roy, Bhabesh >BRoy@gov.nu.ca<
Date: Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 1:26 PM
Subject: RE: Licence 3BM-PON1012 - Amendment and Renewal Application
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Sean

I am traveling to Pangnirtung WWTP commissioning and back of office on Jan.26.

I will reply after that.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 3:20 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Licence 3BM-PON1012 - Amendment and Renewal Application

The application for which  the preliminary review was conducted was received on August 5, 2014.

Please note that I have attached a copy of  the cover letter accompanying your application for your 
information. It should be noted that the letter contains information about documents that may or may have 
been received by the NWB as part of your application.

Regards,

Sean

On Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 12:01 PM, Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:
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Hi Mr. Joseph,

Please confirm when you received this application and what are the contents of the forwarding letter. 
Only way I will determine the right application.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Licence 3BM-PON1012 - Amendment and Renewal Application

Hi Mr. Roy:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has completed its preliminary review of the application
submitted by the Government of Nunavut – Department of Community and Government Services on behalf
of the Hamlet of Pond Inlet for the renewal and amendment of Licence 3BM-PON1012.  The review
determined that the following documents are either missing from the application or inaccessible and should
be submitted at your earliest convenience so that the application could proceed to the next stage(s) of the
licensing process:

A-1.  Authorization Letter to the Municipal Planning Engineer from the SAO of Pond Inlet

A-2.  Plan for Compliance for the Hamlet of Pond Inlet

A-3.  Copies of the laboratory results associated with the 2012 and 2013 Annual Reports as
the ones embedded in the Annual Reports cannot be accessed or opened.

Apart from the above, the Board notes that the Licensee indicated in its cover letter accompanying the
application that the following documents have been submitted previously and should be considered as part
of the application:  

B-1.   O&M manual of Sewage Treatment Facility (Sewage Lagoon), which apparently also
contains a Sludge Management Plan.

B-2.   O&M manual for the existing Water Supply Facility (WTFS)

B-3.   O&M Manual of the Land Farm

B-4.   Dye test by Arktis Solutions Inc. in Sewage Lagoon
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The NWB, however, requests that the Licensee provide more specific guidance with respect to any
previous documents that should be considered under the renewal and amendment application as the
following documents have been noted during the preliminary review:

A version of the O&M manual for the Sewerage Lagoon Facility (B-1), dated March 7,
2005 that was submitted before the currently expired Licence 3BM-PON1012 was issued in
2012

A copy of the O&M Manual (B-2) for the existing Water Supply Facility was not seen in the
file

A version of the O&M Manual (B-3) on file dated January 26, 2009 and submitted before
the currently expired Licence 3BM-PON1012 was issued in 2012

A copy of Pond Inlet Sewage Lagoon Dye Test Technical Report (B-4) dated November 6,
2012 was seen on file

Apart from the above, the NWB requests confirmation on whether the requirements of Part F, Item 1,
submission of a Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Update Report, and the relevant inspections reports
required under Part F, Item 3 have been addressed.

Further, the Licensee should note that the NIRB and NPC’s determinations will be required as part of the 
licensing process.

I you have any questions related to the above, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Sean 

Inline image 1
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